
Kevin Erickson

From:

Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Munroe, Kathy <Kathy.Munroe@interiorhealth.ca>

March23,2023 10:27 AM

Kevin Erickson

Richard Bullen

OMH mortuary equipment

You don't often get email from kathy.munroe@interiorhealth.ca. Learn why this is important

Good Morning Kevin...

Would the CRD consider doing a 60/40 split with the SCHF for some much needed equipment in our morgue? We are

looking to purchase a stacking unit along with the lift to add capacity to our morgue in 100 mile hospital. We

continuously exceed capacity and would really like to get this equipment ASAP. At this moment our capacity is 4, the

equipment we would like to purchase we would extend the capacity to 9.

The total cost of equipment would be $34,860...

Please let me know if you require any further information.

If you are in agreement please let us know what you would need for us to proceed.

Cc: Richard Bullen (SCHF President)

Thank you,

KATHY MUNROE
Manager, Administrative Operations
Hospitals and Communities Integrated Services (HCIS)
Interior Health Authority
555 Cedar Avc, 100 Mile House, BC VOK 2EO
Office: 250-395-7618 Ccll: 250-706-8340
kathy.munroe(a)interiorhealth.ca www, i ntGriorhealth.ca
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The contents of this e-mail, including its attachments, are intended for the exclusive use of the recipient and may contain
confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient and received this in error, you are notified that taking
any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender by reply e-mail immediately
and permanently delete this e-mail and its attachments, along with any copies thereof.


